CitrusCollege MEMO

CITRUS COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT
Human Resources
1000 W. Foothill Blvd., Glendora, CA 91741-1899

Date: April 23, 2024
To: Classified, Supervisor/Confidential, and Management Employees
From: Simone Brown Thunder, executive director of human resources

David Colindres, president, CSEA Chapter 101

Subject: 2024-25 Paid Holidays

We are pleased to announce the 18 paid holidays for 2024-25.
Independence Day, Thursday, July 4, 2024
Labor Day, Monday, September 2, 2024

Veterans Day, Monday, November 11, 2024
Thanksgiving Day, Thursday, November 28, 2024
Thanksgiving Holiday, Friday, November 29, 2024

Winter Break Holiday, Monday, December 23, 2024
Winter Break Holiday, Tuesday, December 24, 2024
Christmas Holiday, Wednesday, December 25, 2024
Winter Break Holiday, Thursday, December 26, 2024
Winter Break Holiday, Friday, December 27, 2024
Winter Break Holiday, Monday, December 30, 2024
Winter Break Holiday, Tuesday, December 31, 2024

New Year’s Holiday, Wednesday, January 1, 2025
Martin Luther King Day, Monday, January 20, 2025

Lincoln’s Birthday, Friday, February 14, 2025
Washington’s Birthday, Monday, February 17, 2025

Memorial Day, Monday, May 26, 2025
Juneteenth, Thursday, June 19, 2025

If you have any questions, please contact Simone Brown Thunder or David Colindres.
(An initialed copy of this document is on file in the human resources office.)
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